Talking to your employer about your treatment

As you begin your treatment journey with KRYSTEXXA, it's important that you have a support system in place. This can include your friends, family, and yes, even your employer.

The benefits of KRYSTEXXA are generally seen anywhere from 6-12 months.* Because of that time commitment, it's important to have the understanding and support of your workplace, but that's not always easy. You may feel uncomfortable speaking about a condition like gout to the people you work with, or you may simply not know what to say.

*Optimal treatment duration with KRYSTEXXA has not been established.

To help you out, we have created an email template you can use to clearly communicate to your manager what they can expect your needs may be as you begin KRYSTEXXA treatment. Simply copy and paste the message below into an email to your employer and replace the text in magenta with your information.

Subject: My medical treatment

Hi [manager's name], I'm emailing you to tell you that I'm dealing with a chronic medical condition that requires infusions every 2 weeks for as long as my doctor recommends it. These infusions will need to be given by a healthcare professional in a setting where I can be monitored for side effects. If I experience side effects, I may need to take time off before or after treatment, or take a full day off from work.

As my manager, your support is very important to me and will be incredibly helpful moving forward.

Sincerely,

[your name]

We hope the above template can help you have a productive dialogue with your employer. Below we've included some further tips to assist you as you discuss your treatment journey.

Tips

- All employers are **legally required to give their employees reasonable accommodations** to complete their jobs
- Knowing your employee handbook can help prepare you for any conversations you may need to have. **Read any** information related to doctor appointments or requirements around a doctor's note
- **Don't overshare.** Your employer doesn't need to know every last detail about your condition, just the facts that would impact your job and your schedule
- **Be confident!** You're not doing anything wrong; you're simply making the best decision for your health and your employer will support you



USE

KRYSTEXXA® (pegloticase) is a prescription medicine used in adults to help reduce the signs and symptoms of gout that are not controlled by other treatments.

KRYSTEXXA is not for use in people with too much uric acid in their bodies who do not have symptoms (asymptomatic hyperuricemia).

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

What is the most important information I should know about KRYSTEXXA?

Serious allergic reactions may happen in some patients who receive KRYSTEXXA. These allergic reactions can be life-threatening and usually happen within 2 hours of the infusion.

KRYSTEXXA should be given to you by a doctor or nurse in a healthcare setting where serious allergic reactions can be treated. Your doctor or nurse should watch you for any signs of a serious allergic reaction during and after your treatment with KRYSTEXXA.

Tell your doctor or nurse right away if you have any of these symptoms during or after your treatment with KRYSTEXXA:

- · wheezing, shortness of breath, cough, chest tightness, chest pain, or trouble breathing
- · dizziness, fainting, fast or weak heartbeat or feeling nervous
- reddening of the face, itching, hives, or feeling warm
- · swelling of the throat or tongue, throat tightness, hoarse voice, or trouble swallowing

Who should not receive KRYSTEXXA? Do not receive KRYSTEXXA if you:

- have a rare blood problem called glucose-6-phosphate dehydrogenase (G6PD) deficiency or favism. Your doctor may test you for G6PD before you start KRYSTEXXA.
- have had a serious allergic reaction to KRYSTEXXA or any of its ingredients. See the end of the Medication Guide for a complete list of ingredients in KRYSTEXXA.

What should I tell my doctor before receiving treatment with KRYSTEXXA?

Before you receive KRYSTEXXA, tell your doctor about all of your medical conditions, including if you:

- ever had any heart problems or high blood pressure.
- · are pregnant or plan to become pregnant. It is not known if KRYSTEXXA will harm your unborn baby. Talk to your doctor if you are pregnant or plan to become pregnant.
- are breastfeeding or plan to breastfeed. It is not known if KRYSTEXXA passes into your breast milk. You and your doctor should decide if you will receive KRYSTEXXA or breastfeed.

Tell your doctor about all the medicines you take,

including prescription and over-the-counter medicines, vitamins, and herbal supplements. **Do not** take any other uric acid-lowering drug, such as allopurinol, febuxostat (Uloric), or probenecid, while receiving KRYSTEXXA.

KRYSTEXXA is recommended to be given with another prescription medicine called methotrexate. KRYSTEXXA may also be used alone. You and your doctor will decide the treatment that is right for you.

Prior to your treatment with KRYSTEXXA, your doctor may give you medicine to help reduce your risk of getting gout flares or an allergic reaction. Take these medicines as directed by your doctor or nurse. Your doctor will also test your uric acid levels prior to each treatment to monitor your response to KRYSTEXXA.

Your gout flares may increase in the first 3 months when you start receiving KRYSTEXXA. It's important to understand that this is happening because KRYSTEXXA is breaking down uric acid in your body. **Do not** stop receiving KRYSTEXXA even if you have a flare, as the amount of flares will decrease after 3 months of treatment. Your doctor may give you other medicines to help reduce your gout flares for the first few months after starting KRYSTEXXA.

What are the possible side effects of KRYSTEXXA? In KRYSTEXXA clinical trials:

The most common side effects of KRYSTEXXA when given together with methotrexate were gout flares, joint pain, coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19), nausea, and fatigue.

The most common side effects of KRYSTEXXA were gout flares, allergic reactions (including infusion reactions). See "What is the most important information I should know about KRYSTEXXA?", nausea, bruising, sore throat, constipation, chest pain, coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19), and vomiting.

This is not a complete list of all possible side effects. Call your doctor for medical advice about side effects. You are encouraged to report negative side effects of prescription drugs to the FDA.

Visit www.fda.gov/safety/medwatch or call 1-800-FDA-1088.

For additional Important Safety Information, please see the Medication Guide and discuss with your doctor.



